



Great Ellingham Parish Council

10 Old Rectory Close, Mulbarton, NR14 8LX

01508 570700

E-mail: gepcclerk@gmail.com

Dear Councillor, You are hereby summoned to attend the meeting of Great Ellingham Parish Council to be held on **Wednesday 21 September 2016** commencing 7.30pm at the recreation centre for the purpose of transacting the following business

Anne Rayner, Parish Clerk

AGENDA

1. Open Forum – An opportunity for any parishioner to speak on parish matters and to hear reports from District and County Councillors, if available.
2. To consider apologies for absence
3. To receive any declarations of interest in any item on the agenda.
4. To confirm the minutes of the meeting of 17 August 2016.
5. To report matters arising not on the agenda and hear the Chairman's report.
6. To consider information relating to a judicial review process.
7. To hear of planning decisions and other information
 - a) 32 Chequers Lane – New access & parking – approved
 - b) 5 & 6 Watton Rd – Rear extensions – withdrawn
 - c) White House Farm (plot 1 revised application new design) – approved
 - d) Bow Street – Erection of one dwelling and cart lodge – refused
 - e) Orbit homes planning appeal decision
8. To consider planning applications, including:
 - a) 3PL/2016/0981/HOU – 6 Rectory Lane – rear and side extension to bungalow
 - b) 3PL/2016/0914/F – Land between Cannells Farm and Mayben Lodge, Bow St – Demolition of workshop and erection of a dwelling
 - c) 3PL/ 2016/1044/HOU – 5 & 6 Watton Rd – rear and side two storey extensions
9. 3PL/2016/To receive the financial report and consider the following payments:
 - a) Clerk salary September 2016: £152.68
 - b) Clerk tax Quarter 2 £114.60
 - c) T Betts (Equipment Hire) £150.00
 - d) T Betts (Defib cabinet) £462.00
10. To consider and note correspondence received, including:
 - a) Norfolk & Suffolk ALC response to the devolution consultation
 - b) Breckland Devolution Consultation feedback
11. Highways issues and suggestions for improvement measures on Bow Street
12. To hear information concerning Breckland annual statement of five year housing supply
13. To consider the naming of the developments on the Town Green / Long Street triangle.
14. To consider the formation of a speedwatch group.
15. To consider items from Councillors
 - a) To consider a request from the pre-school group for wi-fi
 - b) To hear information from the latest SNAP meeting.
16. To confirm the date of the next meeting as Wednesday 19 October 2016 to be held at the Recreation Centre commencing at 7.30pm.